

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 16 December 2020 17:50
To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber V Communications; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V45 LRV Team; V44 LRV Team
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Case Management; Bossette, Caroline; OTP CAR IIB Operations
Subject: RE: Inadvertent disclosure of information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear counsel,

The Single Judge grants the request and instructs CMS to restrict access to the documents listed below accordingly.

Kind regards, TC V

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 16 December 2020 16:26
To: Trial Chamber V Communications [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
Subject: Inadvertent disclosure of information

Dear Trial Chamber V,
 Dear Counsel,

Please be informed of the inadvertent disclosure of information in :

CAR-OTP-2107-1398, in Pre-Trial INCRIM package 37 08 July 2020

CAR-OTP-2107-3696, in Pre-Trial INCRIM package 37 08 July 2020

CAR-OTP-2107-3744, in Pre-Trial INCRIM package 37 08 July 2020

CAR-OTP-2107-3773, in Pre-Trial INCRIM package 37 08 July 2020

CAR-OTP-2122-4089, in Pre-Trial INCRIM package 59 03 November 2020

CAR-OTP-2126-0175, in Pre-Trial INCRIM package 37 08 July 2020

In accordance with the Protocol on the Handling of Confidential Information (ICC-01/14-01/18-156-AnxA), please destroy any copies of the exhibit and ensure that it is not disseminated within your team or to your client. A corrected version containing an additional standard redaction will be provided as soon as possible in the next "Pre-Trial Image Update package 03".

Concurrently, the Prosecution requests that the Chamber authorise the overwriting of the original documents in eCourt, and to instruct CMS to restrict their access accordingly. Thank you.

Kind regards,

On behalf of
Kweku Vanderpuye